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FOY BOYD ASSOCIATES, INC.

SUITE 290 ONE MARIENFELD PLACE
PHONE (915) 684-7877
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

<

J47

¥6_‘ (/ 75/

March 1, 1979 /quJLQ 1

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Hearing before NMOCC to ‘establish
limits for the existing Grama-Ridge
Field and show that recent develop-
ment to North is producing from a
different horizon and should be
developed under Statewide Rules

‘Dear Sir:

‘Reference is made to our hearing request, under the above caption,

dated Februatry 15, 1979, in which we requested that a hearing be
set to exclude all but certain acreage from the special rules for
the Grama-Ridge Morrow Field. It has come to our attention that,
since the request was filed, Getty 0il Company has permitted an

additional well in Section 35, T-21-S, R-34-E.

Therefore, it is requested that this section be added to the pre-
Viously described acreage, and that the total area to which the

Grama-Ridge Morrow Rules apply be as follows:

EEED Yep Section 2° T-22-S, R-34-E

) [ s T [y Section 3- T-22-8, R-34-F
. C RO sgse il 7] Section 4-T-22-S, R-34-E
CH.CO\, . 979 /?z% Section 10~ T-22-S, R-34-E
'OA“RW%L\Q Section 33 T-21-S, R-34-E

SANTA 2 DIy, Section 34 T-21-S, R-34-E

A Fe S0 . =

& O8N section 35 T-21-S, R-34-E |

3.
~s

A

It is again requested ‘that our ébplication be modified and added

to the docket for hearing.

Yours very truly,

FOY BOYD ASSOCIATES, INC.

%W.M’b

John W. Mulloy

Agent for Pogo Producing Company

JWM:bb
Attachment




‘P. 0. Drawer 1520**"59

OFFSET OPERATORS

Pogo Producing Company - State L-921 Lease

Lea County, New Mexico

Wisen 0il Company
P. 0. Box-192
Sistersville, West Virginia 26175

Shell 0il Company : ' .
P.-0. Box 1509
Midland, Texas. 79702

Hiram W. Keith § Dalton Haines
709 East Austin
Kermit, Texas 79745

Thomas B. Catron, III

John S. Catron o IR e
P. G. Box 788
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Texas 0il § Gas Corporation
900 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Sabine Production Company : ¢
1200 Mercantile Bank Building
Dallas, Texas 75201

Getty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1404
Houston, Texas 77001

Wilson 0il Company § Frances T. Bolton Deceased

DBA Wyoming Oil Company

P. O. Box 1297 . .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 :

Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 2819
Dallas, Texas 75202
TN T
Llano, Inc.\;gt'yﬁ,<7‘

ir
/

Hobbs, New Méxgco . %8??0 \
N i
\," J
CO\I",MV, mhl]
NTA FE Divis; o}y
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CASE NO. 6498

WELL NAME
& NO.

State 1L-922 #2
So. Wilson Dp Unit #2

GRB-State #1

" Getty "1-35" State #1

State Gra Com #1

Federal "GR" #4-1

GRAMA RIDGE FIELD AREA

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

March 14, 1979

BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE COMPARISON

OPERATOR

SEC.-T-R "~

Pogo ¥~ Sec.28,T-21-$,R-34-E

Shell ®*  Sec.33,T-21-S,R-34-E
/Shell X  Sec.34,T-21-S,R-34-E
Getty Sec.35,T~21-S,R-34-E
' G?_E‘ty ~ Sec.Z,T-22~5,R-34=E
Shell X Sec.3,T-52—s,R-34—E
Shell Sec.4,T-22-S,R-34-E

* Estimated from elevation of State L-922 #2 of 3,743'

BHP,
DATE psi DATUM
1-29-79 7,102 -9,350"
12-19-78 4,035 *  -9,350°
12-19-78 3,662 X -9,350'
1- 2 =79 7,460 -9,257"+*
2<14=78 13,270 -9;412
10-2-78 3,066 ¥ -9,350'
9-19-78 3,189 X -9,350'
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B 1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTION
State Land Office Building
3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
14 March 1979
4
EXAMINER HEARING
5
6

IN THE MATTER OF:

L N L o

Application of Pogo Producing Com-~ CASE
8 pany to limit application of pool 6498
rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
9
g s 10 S ,
o§.:: BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
"333 11 .
= a :'ﬂ
L e
CEEE
a 9
$932 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
: w gd
- Xas
< E3d 14
nwis
15 APPEARANCES
4
16
) " For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esqg.
o~ Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
18 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
g ‘ 19
E s
& 20 For the Applicant: Owen Lopez, Esqg. _
%, 4 MONTGOMERY, ANDREWS & HANNAHS
" 21 Santa Fe, New Mexico
-
22 ' Py . ' . .
For Getty 0il Co.: William F. Carr, Esqg.
| CAMPBELL AND BLACK
23
Jefferson Place
24 Santa Fe, New Mexico

25




SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3020Plaza Blanca (505) 471-2462

Santa Fe, Now Mexico $7501
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INDEKX

J. W. MULLOY

Direct Examination by Mr. Lopez

ROBERT O. LYNCH
Direct Examination by Mr. Lopez
Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

Cross Examination by Mr. Carr

CHRIS BOSECKER
Direct Examination by Mr. carr

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat
Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat
Applicant Exhibit Three, Tabulation
Applicant Exhibit Four, Map

Applicant Exhibit Five, Cross Section

Getty Exhibit One, Cross Section
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19

21

26

10

22




Page _3
oy ,
MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6498.
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6498. Application of
3 Pogo Producing Company to limit application of pool rules,
4 Lea County, New Mexico.
5 MR. LOPEZ: Nr. Examiner, my name is Owen
6 Lopez, with Montgomery, Andrews and Hannahs in Santa Fe,
? appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have two wit-
8 nesses to be  sworn.
S MR. CARR: I'm William F. Carr, Campbell
9FS: '° anaBlack, P. A., santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Getty
o8is
a oo 1 .
:328 ! 0il Company, and I may have a statement.
—~ 0228
T X OE 12
-l E g§
<°§Z
BEa, 13
>e15% (Witnesses sworn.)
- o g &g
g'g, EE 14
15
J. W. MULLOY
16 . . . =
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
) 17 . o .
. his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
18
19
: DIRECT EXAMINATION
3 »
= 20
% BY MR. LOPEZ:
*'5@‘.:
"' 21 ‘
0. Would you please state your name, by whom
-
22 .
vou're employed, and in what capacity?
: 23 :
{ , A I am J. W. Mulloy. 1I'm employed by For
! e
24 . . . .
L Boyd and Associates, Consulting Engineers, from Midland,
25
Texas, representing Pogo Producing Company.




Page 4
) 1 0. Are you familiar with Pogo's application in
2 Case Number 649872
3 A Yes, I am.
4 0. What is it that the applicant seeks in this
5 case?
. 6 ' A, The applicant seeks to limit the application
. . 7 of the Grama Ridge Morrow Field rules to Sections 2, 3, 4,
. 8 and 10 of Township 22 South, Range 34 East, and Sections 33,
9 34, and 35 of Township 21 South, Range 34 East. g
’{n €3, 10 0 Have you previously testif:igd before this
o -3t A . X
mg,:‘é 1 Division and had your qualifications accepted as a matter
— Sez¥ '
TR IeE 12 of record?
<Eit
z2d%
> o g8 13 A Yes, to both questions.
487
;‘,gg* 14 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Mulloy, let me interrupt
15 you at this time.
! .16 We got your request for inclusion of Section
. . f 17 35 after the case had been docketed.
o 18 A Yes, sir.
19 MR. NUTTER: Section 35 is not advertised,
" 20 so we're without jurisdiction to hear that, so if you please
R 21 limit your tesStimony to 33, 34, in Township 21, 34.
i . 22 A, Yes, sir.
3 MR. LQPEZ: Are the qualifications acceptableg?
I -~ ’
, 2 MR. NUTTER:; Yes, they are.
% 0. (Mr. Lopez continuing.) Would ybu please
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l%m_;f;J ; 2
turn to Exhibkit -- what has been marked as Aépliéant's Ex-
hibit Number One, and identify it?

A - Exhibit Number One indicates a lease owner-
ship map. It also indicates the previously listed sections,
which we were asking that the rules be limited to, and it
also includes Section 35, which should now be éonsidereé
otherwise.

It also shows in vellow, in ocutlined yellow,
the acreage that Pogo Producing Company has either lease
or under farmout, which is most of Section 28, the west
half of 27, the south half of 21, and all of 29,

-0 Okay. ,Now turn to Exhibit Number Two.
Would you please identify it and describe what it shows.

A Exhibit Number Two is a repféduction of the

same map, indicating on that mep the available bottom hole

pressures from wellsJin the Grama Ridge Morrow Field.
It can be seen that the four wells in Sec-

tion 2 -- I mean, i'm sbrr;, in Section 33, 34, 4, and 3,
which is Llano Storage Area, has bottom hole pressures in
the range of, well, sdmething less than 4000 in each case.

| It is my understanding that they now‘be—
lieve those pressures to be somewhere in the vicinity of
3000 pounds because of withdrawals.

It can be seen that Pogo's well in Section

28 has a bottom hole pressure‘of 7102 pounds at the same
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;N 1 datum as the -- as the Llano's storagewells, which we believe
2 is an indication that there is no connection between what
3 at one time was the producing wells in the Grama Ridge Fiéld
4 and what is now Llano's storage area, gnd the Pogo well in
5 question.
X 0. Although these -- this exhibit shows the
7 various bottom hole pressures at a sub-surface depth of
8 about 9350, this does not necessarily represent the actual
; 9 produciné zones discovered by these -- each well, is that
rrrrrrrrr asd WU sctr e e S —
S8 3z
:E;é " A That is correct. These bottom hole pressureg
“\ gg?:; 12 were all corrected to a datum of approximately 9300 --
;ggi 3 minus 9350 feet to better illustrate the difference ‘in the
15 0 Al right, I ask you to turn to Exhibit
4,
| 16 ‘Three néw and identify it.
" 17 A, Exhibit Three is merely a graphical -- oY
18 a tabular interpretation of that data, as shown on the
_ » 1 Exhibit Two.
S#, 2 0. Okay. I notice that on youriExhibit Two
ol
'; 2 there exists a South Wilson Field to the north and east of
”- , .
2 the section that Pogo's partiéularly interested in. Do
: 23 you kno@ what pool rules govern the gas well drilling and
S~ .
; 24 proration units in that field?
5 % A That field is governed by the statewide
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Page 7
rules, of 320 acres per unit.

0 Now, as an engineer, have you had any exper-
ience in New Mexico with respect to developmeﬁt of the
Morrow formations?

A Yes, I have,

0. What is your opinion as a general rule with

respact to effective drainage on a 320-acre spacing as

. opposed to 640 acres?

A Generally, and this can certainly have ex-

ceptions, but generally it is my opinion that one well will

ugéiréﬁéceséfully drain 320 acres in a tight, typical Morrow -

formation.

Q  You meant 320 or 640?
A I'm sorry, 640.

0 Cckay.

MR. NUTTER: You might even apply that to

ui

0. Were Exhibits One through Three prepared by
you or under your direction and ‘supervision?
A Yes, they were.
MR. LOPE%: 1I'd offer Exhibits One through
Three.

MR. NUTTER: Pogo Exhibits Ode through Three

are admitted in evidence.

MR, LOPEZ: I have no further questions.

~
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T 1 ’ - MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr.
2 Mulloy? He may be excused.
3 ’ MR. LOPEZ: 1I'd next call Mr. Lynch,
. .
5 - " ROBERT Q. LYNCH
6 _vbeing called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
’7 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
8
é,, ; _ 9 DIRECT EXAMINATION
SEix 104  BY MR. LOPEZ: .
o3 it ‘
:g;é " 19 Would you please state your name, by whom
’#\ gg?; 12 you're employed, and in what cipacity?
;ggf 13 A I'm Robert 0. Lynch. I'm a consulting
. 5:@ ég 14 'geolbgist, at »the. present time representing Pogo.
é 15 o And where do you reside?
» P e 18 A 309A Petroleum Building, Midland, Texas.
. 7 0 Are you familiar with the application of

18 Case Number 64987

: ; - A Yes.
5 20 ' 0 Have you previously testified before the

2 Division and had your qualifications accepted?

."‘
: 22 A, No.
- 2 0 For the benefit of the Hearing Examiner,
; . i
24 would you please briefly describe your educational back-
25 '

ground and employment experience?
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N ! ' A I graduated from Texas Christian University
2 in Ft. Worth in 1950 as a geologist, geological degree;
3 worked for W. M. Moncrief out of Ft. Worth for eleven years;
4 i and since about 1962 I've been a consulting geolegist in
— T 5 Midland, Texas.
o 6 ) Who -- who have you primarily consulted for?
- 7 A At the present time I'm doing consulting
§ 8 work for Mobil out of Houston and Midland; Adobe 0Oil Com-
£ 9 pany out of Midland; Texas Pacific O0il Company out of Mid-
oES. 10 land; Pogo, of course; and then several smaller individuals,
> & 33 : L
O 9% ~e
:Eig n both in Midland and out of town.
~ 0 %3
S gex 12 B : . b . R ' fes
::'E i 0. Do you have any memberships in any profes-
31 A |
>-33§ sional organizations?
- 8s .
IEzd 14 e :
wYs A I belong to the West Texas Geological
i 15 Society and also the AAPG.
;§ 16 0. Are you familiar with, in your experience
) § v as a consulting geologist, does it’ cover the area of New
§ 18 Mexico under consideration in this application?
. g 19 A Yes.
é 20 MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualifications
i 21 L |
‘ acceptable?
’ 22
MR. NUTTER:; Yes, they are.
: 23 . .
Z o 0 (Mr. Lopez continuing.) Mr. Lynch, I'd ask
. 24 . : :
f you to turn to Exhibit Four, and ask you to identify it and
2 . :
: describe what it shows.
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A Well, Exhibit Four

top of the Strawn,

main significance, Yyou can see the

and the well to the south,

tion 33.

mally steep westward dip. On the

steep dip, while it's due to that

-anéther interpretation of this sa
be drawn in with the fault, but
it's rather a moot question bgb

show that the pick —- that the

‘to the well to the south.

0. okay.

Number Five and jdentify it

pretation of the area under consideration,

sometimes called the permo-Penn. -
one mile to the south,
on this horizon the Pogo well is 689 foot

low to the well one mile to the south.

Now, this interpretation just shows abnor-

is a recognized fault in that area,

in this particular case
ause the main purpose is to

Pogo well is 689 foot low

Tt11 ask you to turn to Exhibit

and describe whét it shows.

MR. NUTTER: Mr.>Lyn§h, what is the top
/ theré on the Pogo well?
A ft's a minus -~ minus-8789.
MR. NUTTER: Minus 8789.
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: And the other one is minus 8100

10

— e ——

Page .

is a structural inter-
contoured on the
Its
Pogo well in Section 28,

in Sec-

. - . . - /"
Devonlan horizon there

pevonian fault, however,

me horizon could geologicaliy




11

12

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87601

3020Plaza Blanca (505) 471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

14

15

16

18

19

L
e

21

PO P

23

24

25

-

10

3

20

TR H

Page 11
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
0 Go ahead,

A, Exhibit Five is a stratigraphic cross sec-
tion of the Morrow formation, and it's not constructed on

a subsea basis, otherwise you could see that the well, the

‘well on the righthand side, labeled Section 28, would be

much. lower than the one on the leftﬂand side, labeled Sec-
tion 33, because at this horizon the Pogo well, which is
the Séction 28 well,‘had further gotten lower and it is now
753 foot low to the well in Section 33.

Now, the storage zone on the well to the
left, colored in blue, you can see it's all Morrow sand,
and theYAperforatedE.théir top perforation was 13,030,
their bottom perforation was 13,260.

Now, those little ~-- that little lenticular
diagram from‘the well in Section 33 is a reflection of the
70-foot of saéd in the upper portion of their Morrow.

The leﬁticular little zone on the Section
28 is the sand, producing sand, of the Pogo well that was
perforated in 13,856 toll3,870, which is a total of 14 fbot,
and as you can see, the sands are not contiguous from the
two bore holes, which is a mile in distance.

0 In your opinion would one well in Section

28 and one well in Section 21 be capable>of draining the
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T ! entire 640-acre unit?
2 A In my opinion, I don't think one well could
3| drain 640 in the Morrow formation.
4 0. What is your -- is it your opinion that the
5 normal pool rules covering proration units in New Mexico,
61 namely the 320-acre per well allocation, more efficiently
7 drain the units with which you're concerned?
8 A Yes, that is correct.
¢ ... ... ... .%o  1Is it your opinion, looking at this Exhibit
gggg 10 Five, that the production in Section 33 is from a different
IS |
:2::% " produicng sand in the Morrow than the production reflected
aw :
FH
P\ E§ £x 12 in Section 28?2 ‘
(=]
338 13 _
:gg"_ A, They're both Morrow sand, but I do believe
) 2523 .
w n? 14 Yy .
wss3 t_hey are dlffgrent sands.
15 v 0. Is it your opinion that the granting of
16 this application would be in the interest of the prevention
7 of waste and the protection of correlative rights?
18 A. Yes, sir.
19, 0. Were Exhibits Five and Six prepared by you
20 . s
or under your supervision?
-
1 .
2 A Yes, sir.
22 ’ e - . .
MR. LOPEZ: I offer Exhibits Five and Six --
23 .
Four and Five.
= 24 s .
MR. NUTTER: Pogo Exhibits Four and Five
25 . 13 - - ‘
will be admitted in evidence,
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."i@\ 1
2 CROSS EXAMINATION
3 BY MR. NUTTER:
4 0. Mr. Lynch, what is the heavy black line
S across this Exhibit Number Five?
6 A, That's just a correlative marker to hang
Y the two bore holes on; like I said, they're not -- this
8 cross section isn't made to show structure. It's made more
. . %l to show ~-
gg%; 10 0 Okay, it's just a common marker, t;;l"’len.k
o8:it
e " . .
:218 A That's right. It doesn't have anything to
- O g §§ '
; - 12 .
T ZEL do wzth subsea.
2342 :
p :
> 8 8% 0 Okay. Now, this well in Section 28, as I
JEay .
<=3 14 ' . sp.a
By recall from the previous witness' exhibits as Pogo No. 2,
15 .
) where is Pogo No. 1?
* 16 . . . . s
A, There is -~ this is the original well.
17 '
: : MR, MULLOY: It was a water well.
; 8 .
! MR. NUTTER: It was a water well, for
19 o
P drilling water?
R 20
MR. MULLOY: Yes.
4 21
MR. NUTTER: Okay, so the first test -- the
22 : ' .
record will reflect that Mr. Mulloy is answering the ques-
23
tions, the first test well was the No. 2?
- 24
MR. MULLOY: Yes.
25 .
MR. NUTTER: Do-you have any additional wells

wis
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N 1 underway at the present time, Mr. Mulloy?
2 : MR. MULLOY: Yes.
3 MR. NUTTER: Where is that?
4 , MR. MULLOY: In Section 21 to the north.
5 ’ ° MR. NUTTER: I see, and that's not shown on
6 your exhibit, however, is it?
7 , MR. MULLOY: No, no, it is not.
8 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
9 Are there any other questions of Mr. Lynch?
) g s 10 He may be excused. O | SR

>E 33

g8 |

:g:g MR. CARR: I have a question of the Examiner.

. QO % gg 12 - .
. EE o5 Mr. Nutter, point of clarification, going back to the
o iz

;zﬂo’

:gét i3 question concerning the advertisement, the advertisement

2EE

5%5"’ 14 failed to include Section 35.
15 I represent Getty, who has interests in
16 Section 35, and my understanding is that you feel the Divi-

.
) 17 sion didn't have jurisdiction to considexr that.

18 . I just would like to have that clarified.

. : 19 As the matter is advertised, it limits the application of
; 2 the Grama Ridge Morrow Pool rules to only certain sections.
Ex
5

2 Now, if this application should be granted, it would have

’ 22 ‘

the effect of limiting these pool rules in such a way as
2 they would not apply to to interests in Section 35.
24 Now was it your ruling that you didn't have
25 e ae s . : v :
jurisdiction on that point, and if so, would you so rule?
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N 1 I don't think we have any controversy with Pogo. We just
2 want to be certain that when the order comes down, that it
3 doesn't limit the pool rules and in so doing limit them
4 so that Section 35 is governed by other th'an -
5 : MR. NUTTER: Section 35, as of now, is not
6 in the pool. .
U ' MR. CARR: But-it is governed by those’
8 rules.
S MR, NUTTER: But it is géverned by the rules
gggg 10 The application is to liﬁit the application of the 9961 rules
| E%gg i " "MR. CARR: Uh-huh:. Now our question, we
B §§§E 12 just would like to be clear. I don't believe it was the
E ,
2 ;g;i 13 intention of Pogo to in this case attempt to limit the pool
3 2Ezd 14 ‘-
: nwnis rules as they apply to Section 35.
) 15 My question is, when you said that the Com-
16 mission because of they had no jurisdiction there, are we
. ’ _ : 7 saying that assuming that the order is not going to -- this
A 18 order will not affect the pool rules in 352
19 MR. NUTTER: 35 at present is governed by
b f- 2 the pool rules because it's within a 'mile of the pool. They
}‘wf 4 have asked, or thé ad would limit the application of the
v ’ 2 pool rules to the pool itself, right?
‘ 3 MR. CARR: That's the question.
\ 2 MR. NUTTER: And not to the one-mile out-
-25 .
side the pool.
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e 1 | MR. CARR: That's right, and therefore, it
2 would change the spacing in Section 35 if granted;: and we
3 would like just to be able to stipulate with Pogo and have
4 it understood by the Commission that they are not seeking
5 to change that through t;his application.
6 MR. LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, I think Mr. Carr
x« ) , 7 is correct. Pogo's position is coméletely neutral as to
8 whether or not the pool rules sﬁould extend to cover Section
9 35, and conseqqently, if it had to be re-advertised, we'd
g§§: 10 have no c&ojection. Of course, our concern is that ‘he pool
T .
Eéig ~ 11| rules not @xtend to Pogo's well in-Secticn-28, or oOther.
e a
™ gé‘z’i 12 wells it might drill in this area of interest outside the
-]
;gg; 13 pool in the north and west.
5%25 14 ' MR. CARR: And Getty has no objection to
15 that, because we believe that Pogo's well in 28 and their
16 interests in 21, are actually interests in a different
" Morrow pool. “ v /
18 MR. NUTTER: You recently had a hearingr for
19 the cre;i:ion of a pool over here. Was that -- that was a
_ 20 Bone Springs pool, was it not?
& :
2 - | MR. CARR: I don't remember if I was involveq
22 in that one or not, Mr. Examiner.
' : 23 MR, NUTTER: The application was to limit
1 -~ 24 the application of the pool rules to the pobl.
2 Section 35 is not in the pool.




PN 1 »
MR. CARR: That's correct.
2 MR. NUTTER: But it's within one mile of the
3 pool, so it would continue to be governed by the pool rules.
4 MR. CARR: Yes, Mr. Examiner, if you could --
5 you see, this is going to be the subject matter of other
6 cases before you téday, and we just  warnt to be very certain
i 7 that we don't at this time need to put on testimony in this
8 case to prevent an order granting Pogo's application to in
8 efféct make the other case moot as to our interest in Sec-
Eg?; 1] tion 35 ana 36, and eventually Section 1.
:EE% " We're not trying to be obstructive in this
T Riss g : . ) L .
; :Egg hearing, we just are concerned about the ad and what impact
[<] ’ :
<SR :
»e1% it might have on this acreage.
=11 ’
gL 14 S . . .
wys” MR. NUTTER: Well, if we weren't -- if Pogo
185 ! . . R
had not asked for Section 35 to be included, we would still
16 P s ' . . .
be limiting the application of pool rules to sections that
17 '
are in the pool. That would be 33, 34, 2, 3, 4, and 10,
18 o '
and Section 35 would not be covered by the pool rules.
19
MR. CARR: Mr, Examiner, would they then he
20 . S ; :
still able to operate under them by virtue of the fact that
21
they are within one mile -~
22 . . .
MR. NUTTER: I think the fact it wasn't in-
23
o cluded in the ad is, although I said we don't have juris-
e
, 24 ,
_‘ diction, I don't see how it affects the case, because the
25 ;
application was to limit the application of the pool rules




Page 18
N 1 to the pool boundary, right?
2 MR. LOPEZ: That is correct.
30 - _ MR. NUTTER: Which is Sections ’33, 34, 2, 3,
4 4, and 10.
5 MR. LOPEZ: Right.
6 MR. NUT&‘ER: and that is being heard.
7 'MR.‘LOPEZ: That is correct. I think, Mr.
8 Examiner, if I may, at the time Pégo-filed this application
9 the information that we héd from Hobbs, because the Getty
EE%E e 10 well was recently completed in 35, was thatthe 9_°°1,,‘,3de
E%iz " not include 35.
~ O%ss 12 o . :
. i?,gi _ Our position, agaln, 1S neutral as to
zégg 13 whether 35 should "pe,_included or not, but I ;hink Mr. Carr's
- | $§§°‘ 14 concern is that a literal reading of the>applicati_on, and
41 15 ié we are sucéessful in_getting,approval of the application,
N | 16 that Section 35 would thereby be carved out of the Grama
Dok v Ridge Pool, which I believe he is prepared to resist in
18 subsequent cases that you're to hear.
é ' 19 | MR. NUTTER: We had a previous case, the
%: 0 nomenclature case, which. had a paragraphl(y) for extension
- i A of the Grama Ridge Morrow gas pool to include all of 35,
2? Mr. Carr. That was in that previous case.
- z So, aséuming that this would be approved
—
2 by April 1, Section 35 would be in the Grama Ridge Morrow
25

Pool.
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N 1 MR. LbPEZ: Okay, I think we can stipulate
2 to that, Bill, I think we can stipulate the undersﬁanding
3 of all of us -~-
4 . MR. CARR: Okay.
5 (There followed discussion
; 6 off the record.)
P ' 7 MR. NUTTER: Any further questions.of Mr.

8 Lynch? Okay, Mr. Carr?

T e
©

ags, ,wj \ CROSS EXAMINATION
E%E‘:é ” BY MR. CARR: - - ”
. ce
/i gégg 12 0. Mr. Lynch, as I understood your testimony,
zggi " it was directed primarily to the interests of Pogo in Sec-
5%55’ " tions 21 and 28, is that correct?
18 A, Yes, sir.
16 Q And I believe you testified that in your
" opinion one wéll in that area would not drain 640 acres.
18 A, In my opinion I don't think it would.
19 0. i believe you also testified that yau be-
2 lieved they were in a separate Morrcw pool from the wells
A ~located in the remainder -- or in the Graﬁa Ridge Morrow
2 Pool.
» A In a separate Morrow sand, yes, sir.
) 2 0. Mr. Lynch, how familiar are -- are you fami-
25

liar with the Getty wells drilled in Section 35 and in Sec-
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{ N ! tion 2 in the -- on the east side of the Grama Ridge Morrow
2 Pool?
3 - A. Well, their original -- one of t?ose wells
f was drilling at the time that Pogo's well was dr&lling and
5 they went tgght at the time of arilling, so 1'd have to say.,
X - 6 no, I'm not just real familiar with it.
? , ) -okay. You dc not have anything that would
8 indicate to you, in your opinion, whether or not they would
9 or would not‘drain 640 acres, is that safe to say?
_ ' gE%E io A Yes, sir, just -from my experience, I do not
E%gg " think they will drain 640.
)\ §§§§ 12 0. In your of;iinion is it possible that a well
Zggi 13 could drain 640 acres in the Morrow?
3§§§’ 14 A I'm sure there -- I'm sure there are, and
TR s I think they would be the exception rather than the rule,
vi; “ ' . e tﬁough,
A R MR. CARR: I have no further questions of
1? Mr. Lynch. |
: ‘3; : 19 MR. NUTTER: Are fhere any other questions /
%;5? 20 of Mr. Lynch? He may be excused.
v f* 2 ’ pid you have any questions of Mr. Mulloy?
2 MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, I believe I found
2 out about whatkI was interested in.
; 24 No, I believe at t+his time, though, with
25 ‘

the leave of the Examiner, I would like to call --
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MR. NUTTER: Do you have any further testi-

mony, Mr. Lopez?

MR. LOPEZ; No, Mr, Examiner.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: 1'd like to call Mr. Chris Bosecke

I ask that he be sworn.

{(Mr. Bosecker sworn.)

CHRIS BOSECKER

7

being called as a witrness and having been duly sworn ﬁpbn

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. CARR:

0

cord, please?
A,

0.

tion?

A

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Will you state your full name for the re-

Chris Bosecker.

Mr. Bosecker, where do you reside?

Midland, Texas.

By whom are you employed and in what posi-

Getty 0il Company, as the Lead Reservoir

Engineer for the Midland E & P District of Getty.

0.

Mr., Bosecker, have you previously testified
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. 1 before this Commission and had your credentials accepted and
2 made a matter of record?
3 A. No, I have not.
4 Q Would you briefly summarize for the Examiner
5 your educational background and your work experience?
6 A My educational background is that I have
7 a BS in enginéering from the University of Oklahoma.
8 After obtaining that, worked three years for
9 Texaco as an Engineer; varying field assignments working up
gg%a 1 to an Area Engineer: thenv worked three vears for an independ
E%Eg 1 oil company as the Engineer and really the only professiohal
i §§§§ 121 - on the staff for the company; and for the last ten years
;ggf 13 I've worked in varying assignments with Getty and Skelly‘ 0il
?f;'g §°§ 14 Company .
15 0 Mr. Bosecker, are you familiar with the
! 16 area which is the subject matter of Pogo's applicaﬁion in
) 71 case 64982
A 18 a. Yes, I am.
19 MR. CARR: Are the witness' gualifications
i fﬁ. 20 acceptable?
"“: 2 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
’ 2 0 (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Bosecker, I
_ 3 would ask that vou refer to what has been marked for identi-
- 24 fication as Getty Exhibit Number One, and explain to the
25 '

Examiner what it is and what it shows.

(T
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S A .
; L A This is a 4-well cross section made up of
2 porosity logs, that cut across the Grama Ridge Field, Lea
3 County, New Mexico, and this particular cross section is
4 hung on structure at a datum of a minus 9000 feet.
5 It shows the top of the Morrow, the Morrow
6 Clastics, and the various sand membérs included in the
7 Morrow section.
8 Also, it depicts an interpretation of the
9 geology, primarily of interest to us right now a major,
gz, 10 a major down to the basin fault, which intersects somewhere
o8I : o |
:‘Z‘;E " between the Llano gas storage project and the Pogo well in
o e
s 12 .
_<. T Section 28.
BEaT 3 -
> g g% This particular fault has many hundreds of
[
2E33 14 "
w3 feet of relief.
15 0 And the net effect of this fault is, as I
* 16 understand your testimony, to separate the Grama Ridge Mor-
) 17 row from the Morrow sands in Section 282
8 A Yes.
19 0. Mr. Bosecker, I believe on this cross sectiof
L, J}',,.'
3 2 is also a log of Getty's No. 35 State No. 1 Well.
& ';'f v i
‘t‘?_” 21 A That is correct.
4 22 ' . : s
Q. And were you invOlved in the drilling of
B this well?
2 A Yes.
% 0.  How good a well is the Getty State 35?

it
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A We consider it to be a very good well. It
potentialed for over 11,000,060 cubic feet of gas out of
the Morrow.

0. In yoﬁr opinion how many acres will tliis
well effectively drain in the Morrow?

A Wéil, we will be presenting testimony later
that we feel that this well can drain a full 640-acre pro-
ration unit.

Q Can you generally summarize for the Examiner
what evideﬁce you intend to put on, or what -- what you
base this statement upon?

A, Well, we've drilled two weiis so far. There
is geological continuity between the wells, baseé upon the
well logs. There is also geological continuity with respect
to the type of sand deposit. In other words, it is not felt
to be a channel deposit but more of a deltaic or a point bar
deposit. Pressure response has been obtained from the one
well to the other well and just the deliverability is high
enough that we think that it can drain a full 640-acre
s?aciné. Pressure build-up analysis indicates that perme-
ability is equally as good as what the deliverability has
been shown to be.

0. Mr. Bosecker, I believe yoﬁ heard Mr. Lynch

testify that there might be exceptional wells that would

drain 640 acres in the Morrow. In your opinion is the Getty
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No. 35 such an exceptional well?

A Yes, it is.

0 If the application of Pogo is granted in
this case and the pool rules for the Grama Ridge Morrow
Pool are limited only to the sections advertised by the
Commission, what effect would this have on Getty?

A Getty has for the last year been very active
on the east flank of the Grama Ridge Morrow Field. We have
drilled two wells, drilling a third well in Section 36, and
plan‘to drill at least one more well. We feel that to date
the information that we've learhed,rthat these weils should
be on 640-acre spacing.

0 Mr. Bosecker, do you have a recommendation
to make to the Commission as to hoﬁ they should treat the
application of D5go in this case?

A Well, the Pogo well is totally different
than the Getty wells or the Llano well, and it lies in a
deeper structural position, probably as a result of the
fault, as depicted here, and I feel that it's totally a
different sitﬁation and can be treated differently.

Q Would you be willing to recommend to the

&

- Commission: that Sections 21 and 28 be excluded from appli-

cation of the Grama Ridge Morrow Pool’ rules?
A Yes, I would.

0. Was Exhibit Number One prepared by you or
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under your direction and supervision?
A Yes, it was.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, I
would offer Getty's Exhibit Number Osie.

MR. NUTTER: Getty Exhibit One will be ad-
mitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on direct.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of

the witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Bo#ecker, I see on your Exhibit Number
One here a fault over on the left side, which apparently
separates the Pogo well in Section 28 from the Llano well
in Section 33, and it looks like there are sevefél hundred
feet of throw there on that well.

‘Do you considef that thatvfault separates
those two wells as far as producing zones are concerned?

A Yes, I do, and I think sohe earlier testi-
mony>as far as pressures also substantiate there is no com-
munication between ~- between the two wells.

Q In other w0rds,(you agree with the pressure
data that was submitted by the Pogo witness?

A, Well, I have n64knowledge myself if those
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T 1 pressures were taken accurately, but I assume that they are,
2; and if they were, there is definitely not communication be-
3 tween the Pogo well and the Llano well, and I think it's
4 accepted throughout the industry that there is a major deep
5 fault,down to the basinﬁfault on the west flank of the anfi—
6 cline.

~ ’ 7 ) 0. TOkay,"noi»": we have another fault shown here

8 on your Exhibit Numbgr One, which separates the well in

9 Section 34 from your well in Section 35. Do you think that

C’ES" 10 that fault separates your producing interval from the Llano
o > 5 a2 : , o
g8=s " X . o s
t B¥ area in Section 34 and 3z
o v}
O Zas )
L Eé 1 12 ‘ A I think that it does, and again, the exhibit
e iz
Bia,; . .
>.§3§ 13 that was submitted with respect to pressures tends to bear
JEs]
& E° 41  that out.
L
15 Q Well, now I notice on Pogn's Exhibit Three,
16 which is the tabular depiction of pressure, that your Getty
7 ‘135 State 1 is shown on here, and we have a pressure of
18 7460 pounds. I don't see the well in Section 2 on here,
19 however.
2 What was the pressure on it? It is on -- is
2 that the Two State 1? Is it shown on there?
2 A Yes. Let me go over here and get the pres-
2z sure, It's approximately 8400. Do you want the current
24 reservoir pressure taken at the same time as the one on
25

Section 35 or the initial one, taken on --
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Q. The initial pressures, I think, are more
pertinent.
A | Okay, Jjust one moment. 8270 psig.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Mulloy, I notice on your
Exhibit Number Two you've converted all of the pressures to
a common datum of a minus 9350 with the exception of the two
Getty preésures. Did you ever convert those-te a common |
datum there?
MR. MULLOY: No, sir, I dog't think so be-
caﬁse I-- oh, the reason we -- they were relatively close

footagewise and we didn't have the exact gradient to con-

“vert those -- convert those pressures. So since they were

as close as they were to the gradient of the other wells,
we just didn't bother to --

MR. NUTTER: You didn't:have the pressure
gradients on them. Okay.

MR. MULLOY: Since they were within a few
pgunds of 9350, anyway ; well, 100 pounds in one{case and |
76—something pounds in another case.

0 (Mr; Nutter continuing.) Well now, Mr.
Bosecker, Mr. Mulloy testified, and possibly also Mr. Lynch
testified, that in their opinion these pressure differentials
that they had between the LLano storage wells‘and the Pogo

well, the‘pressure‘differential was sufficient to show that.

they were completed in another reservoir. Now your pressures
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™ 1 are something like two times what Pogo -- or what the Llano ‘
2 storage pressures are.
3 Would you think that that woi_lld indicate :
4 that those are in _separate reservoirs from the Llano wells?
5 A, Yes', I certainly think so. In fact, there 1
6 is no doubt in my mind. 4If"they were not in a separate l
7 reservoir, the pressures should be near equal. !
8 0. Well, if you're in separate reservoirs, then, '
9 do you think the Commission has made a mistake in including ' ‘
,,,,,, $§§§ 10| section 2 and now in the nomenclature case today, Seétion ‘
E%gg ”‘ 35, within the horizontal limits of the Grama Ridge Morrow ‘
- §§§§ 12 gas pool? If they're in separate reservoirs?
‘ ;ggi B3 A. There are several faults, down to the basin‘
%§§3 14 faults, in this area in which they have been effective seals | ‘
15 as far as reservoir limits, and I think that there is a
* 16 fault betj.ween the two subject acreas, but whether they can )
*#‘ ) | 17 be in‘cluéed in one field or not, I don't know that it makes |
SRR : 18 a wh;le lot of difference.
19 I think the reservoir characteristics of
) }.; 20 the storage area which was drilled and completed and depleted
A
/ wt'?__é 2 by Shell, and the reservoir characteristics that we have now|
i 22 are basically the same. There is a fault that separates
23 and is a seal between the twe areas.
. 24 0 ’ Well, now if you're in a s’epérate reservoir,
% why do you -- I presume you do —-- why woﬁld you have objectl

R
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SRRy 1 . . . .
' to Llano wanting to change the spacing in the Grama Ridge
2 Morrow Pool?
) 3 A We are not in a separate pool at this time.
4 We're --
5 o You're not in a separate pool but you are
6 in a separaté reservoir, is that correct? And if the Com-
. : 7 mission should establish a pool for your wells and you
8 could substantiate 640-acre spacing, that would take care
9 of you, wouldn't it?
] B Eﬁﬁz 10 '~ .. _And Llano could reduce the spacing in their portion:-
o8I |
A =%
:3:3 " of the Grama Ridge Morrow Pool to whatever they chose to
- 023k .
f ESE 12 .
T FE space their wells.
2285,
" © <. .
:ggﬁ MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, we're really getting
gy
g . . . .
wﬂgm 14 into the subject matter, it seems to me, of Case 6496 ang
1 . s .
5 I think we plan to fully bring that matter up with Llano,
b 16 and I'm not saying that the question wasn't relevant. I'm
. 17 just --
) 18 0. Well, what I'm concerned with, we've got
19 . . . . — . .
this application here to limit the application of --
e s - 20 t i |
C e MR. CARR: That's right.
“2 & 21
R MR. NUTTER: -- the pool rules to the pool
e that's productive. Now you have elicited from your wit-
23 '
‘ ness there testimony that Getty would not have objection to
— 24 . '\
21 and 28 béing developed on 320-acre spacing.
25
MR. CARR: That's correct.
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i""*\ A
MR. NUTTER: But I presume that you would

2 have objection to Sections 35, 36, and 1 being developed on
3 320-acre spacing, because they are included in the applica-
4 tion of Pogo, right?
5 MR. CARR: Yes, that's correct. We would
! 6 also object to -- well, yes, that's correct.
7 MR. -NUTTER: So you're opposed to a portion
8 of Pogo's application but not to all of it.
9 MR. CARR: That is correct. We're not
i P 10 e e e e e M et e e e e et 2 e ot e e e e - e e e ‘ R I
' §fg§; quarreling with Pogo in any way as to their testimony that
[ R iied 1 . .
z E :g they may need to develop Section 28 and Section 21 on 320-
T R3ss 12 '
oSt acre spacing.
) < o gz
‘ Boag 13 : |
%8 5% MR. NUTTER: Are you quarreling with Llano
<EsS :
[7,] w gw‘ 14 .
0= in Case Number 6497?
15
“ MR. CARR: Yes, we are.
16 . 8 .
. MR. NUTTER: With respect to what sections?
17 » )
MR. CARR: With respect to —-- now, Mr.
18

Nutter, are you talking about the unorthodox location or
the rescission of the pool rules? The case you citéd --
MR. NUTTER: 6496, I beg your pardon.

MR. CARR: Yes, we are. We're quarreling

with them as to the rescinding the pool rules as they apply

to Sections 34 and 3.

MR. NUTTER: But yet your witness has stated

that there's a fault there and that your wells in 35 and 2
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are completed in another reservoir.

MR. CARR:- Yes, sir, they're completed in
another reservoir but the characteristics ‘of the two re-
servoirs are so similar as to merit placing khem under the
same pool rules, énd,I think our testimony will show that.

MR. NUTTER: I see. Okay. Are there any
questions of Mr. Bosecker now at this time?

MR. LOPEZ: Well --

MR. CARR: Oh, yes, there is one other
question I'd like to ask.

Mr. gosecker, your recommendation to the —-
or you stated to the Commission that you would ;ecommend
that Sections v--thét thelGrama Ridge Morrow Gas Pool rules
do not apply to Sections 21 and 28. Would you haﬁe any ob-
jection to also including in that recommendation Sections
27, 29, and 327

A I think.baéﬁcally-all of those sections lie
on the downthrown side of this fault, similar to the Pogo
Producing No. 2-in Section 28,
MR. CARR: So you'd have no objection to
also including those in the recommendation?
A That is correct.
MR. CARR: Now I have nothing further.
MR. NUTTER: You don't have a plat showing

the location of the fault in this pool?
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A No, I do not,.

33

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions

of the witness? He may be excused.

Did you have anything further, Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: Nothing further, Mr. Nutter.

“MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

wish to offer in Case Number 64982

" We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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) 2
3 ‘ REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
4
5 : I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HERERY
.6 f  CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transéript o/f‘
7 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
8 by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
9 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
QEE; 10 -ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the
os e . ‘ "
°§='§. n time of the hearing.
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6498,
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6498, Application of i
. )
3 Pogo Producing Company to limit apnlication of pool rules,
4 Lea County, New Mexico.
5 MR. LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, my name is Owen
6 Lopez, with Montgomery, Andrews and Hannahs in Santa Fe,
) 7 appearing on kehalf of the applicant, and I have two wit-
8 nesses to be sworn.
9 .
MR. CARR: I'm William F, Carr, Campbell
« 10
= - "E g <z and Black; P. A.; Santa-Fe, appearing on behalf of Getty
06 .2 ’
o5 11
z 'f :3 0il Company, and I may have a statement.
I g § ‘v_’i 12
a ©
31
>8 8% (Witnesses sworn.)
2 E2% ’
15
J. W. MULLOY
16 .
- o being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
o : 17 .
[ Y his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
2L N :
) 18 ’ B
' 19
X DIRECT EXAMINATION
20 :
& BY MR. LOPEZ:
4 21
i Q Would you please state your name, by whom
5 4 22 ,
P you're employed, and in what capacity?
23 :
‘ A I am J. W, Mulloy. I'm employed by For
7 24
Boyd and Associates, Consulting Engineers, from Midland,
25 C ‘
Texas, representing Pogo Producing Company. C
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1 o Are you familiaxr with Pogo's application in
2 Case Number 649872
i
3 A Yes, I anm. !
4 0. What ia it chat the applicant sceks in this
5 case?
% 6 - A The applicant gseeks to 1imit the application
? _of the Grama Ridge Morrow Field rules to Sections 2, 3, 4,
8 and 10 of Township 22 South, Range 34 tast, and Sections 33,
9| 34, and 35 of Township 21 South, Range 34 Hast.
g§§; 10 Q Have vou previously restified before this
« Ve
E% ig " pivision and had your qualifications accepted as a matter
- 9— E 23 12
R of record?
=3 1 I , :
Eg 5_: A Yeg, tO both questions.
ﬁ%ég 14 ¥R, NUTTER: Mr. Mulloy, let me interrupt
b 15| you at this time. !
) 16 We got your request for jnclusion of section
\ v 15 after the case had been docketed.
5 18 A Yes, 3ir. .
fﬁy 19 MR. NUTTER: Section 35 is nof advertised,
Wl 20 80 we'ré without juriséiction“to hear that, SO if you please,

r

21 1. 1imit your testimony to 33, 34, in Township 21, 34.

22

A Yes, sir.
S MR. LOPEZ: Are the qualifications acceptablj,
2 MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.
25

0. (Mr. Y.opez continuing.) wWwould you please
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- 1 turn to Exhibit -- what ha&s been marked as Applicant's Ex-~
2 hibit Number One, and identify it? ‘.
3 A Exhibit Number One indicates a lease owner-
4/ ship map. It also indicates the previously listed sections,
5 which we were asking that the rules be limited to, and it
\ 8 also includes Section 35, which should now be considered
‘ ! otherwise.
8 It also shows in yelléw, in outlined yellow,
° the acfeage that Pogo Producing Company haé either lease
ggEE 10 “or under farmout, which is most of Section 28, the west
’ gggé ‘ " ‘half of 27, the south half of 21, and all of 29. |
e ss
' g%gz " o Okay. Now turn to Exhibit Number Two.
Eégg " Would you please identify it and describe what it shows.
ﬁ,gé"’ " A Exhibit Number Two is a reproduction of the
" same map,, indicating on that map the availlable bottom hole
' pressures frofn wells in the Grama Ridge Morrow Field.
i It can be seen that the four wells in Sec-
‘ ' tion 2 -- I mean, i'm sorry, in Section 33, 34, 4, and 3,
Z * which is Llano Storage” Area, has bottom hole pressures in
‘é 2 the range of,‘: well, something less than 4000 in each case.
| a It is my understanding that they now be-
22 lieve those pressures to be somewhere in tfxe vicinity of
_ 2 3000 pounds because of withdrawals.
24 It can be seen that Pogo's well in Section |
® 28 has a bottom hole preesﬁre of 7102 pounds at the séme
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= ! datum as the -~ as the Liano's étorageweli;, which we believe
2 igs an indication that there is no connection between what
3 at ore time was the producing wells in the Grama Ridge Field
4 and what is now Llano's storage area, and the Pogo well in
5 queétion. |
6 0 Although these -~ this exhibit shows the
7 various bottom hole pressures at a sub-surface depth of
8 about 9350, this does not necessarily represent the actual
s producing zones discovered by these -- each well, is that
e E §-§ 10 correct?
08 it : N v
| :ggé n A, That is correct. These bottom hole pressures
M\gég; 12 were all corrected to a datum of approximately 92300 —-
Eggi 13 minus 9350 feet to better illustrate the difference in the
a ?‘» gg 1 pressuras.
15 Q All right, I ask you to turn to Exhibit
16 Three now and identify it.
v A, Exhibit Three is merely a graphical -- or
: 18 a t’afjular. interpretation of that data, as shown on the
91 Exhibit Two.
l ;! . Q Okay. I notice that on yo‘urf Exhibit Two
, A there exists a South Wilson Field to the north and east of
Y 2 the section that’ Pogo's particularly interested ’in. Do
, z you know what pool rules govern the gas well drilling and
2 proration units in that field?
® A That field is governed by the statewide
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™ ! rules, of 320 acres per unit,
2 0. Now, as an engineex, have you had any exper- :
3 ience in Wew Mexico with respect to developnent of the
4 Morrow formations?
5 A Yes, I have.
6 Q What is your opinion as a general rule with
7 respect to effective drainage on a 320-acre spacing as
8 opposed to 640 acres?
9 A Generally, and thig can certainlyi have ex-
= FEP 10 ~ceptions, but generally it is my opinion that one well will
o8
:ﬁ:% " not successfully drain 320 acres in a tight, typical Morrow
o w
it 12 .
Sk gy formation. .
‘ ; g §=
v &g 13 '
Sﬁj’: o You meant 320 or 6407
-3 E2] 14
) »nys” A I'm sorry, 640.
15 o Okay.
16 MR. NUTTER: You might even apply that to
P 71 320's.
18 Q. Were Exhibits One through Three prepared by
. 19 you or under your direction and supervision?
}; 20 A Yes, they were.
.- 2 MR. LOPEZ: I'd offer Exhibits One through
:" 22
; Three.
: ’3 . ,
o MR. NUTTER: Pogo Exhibits One through Three
~ 24 ‘
are admitted in evidence.
25 :
~ MR. LOPEZ: I have no further questions.
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= 1 MR. NUTTER: Are'there any questions of Mr.
2 Mulloy? e may be excused.
i
3 MR. LOPEZ: TI'd next call Mr. Lynch. : ‘
\ )
5 ROBERT O. LYNCH
6 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
- 7 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
) .
° DIRECT EXAMINATION
EE§§ 10| py MR. LOPEZ:
- ; é% Q Would you please state your name, by whom
5 gégz 12 you're employed, and in what capacity?
ZEE% 13 A I'm Robert fo.‘ijnch. I'ma consulting
gggm " geologist, at the present time representing Pogo.
15 Q And where do you raeside?
. 1 A 309A Petroleum Building, Midland, Texas.
BN 7 Q Are you familiar with the application of
18, case Number 6498?
; 19 A Yes.
f; 20 Q Have you previously testified before the
”- 2 pivision and had your quélifications accepted?
2 A No..
‘ » ) For the benefit ‘of the Hearing Examiner,
, - ‘ A would you please briefly describe your educational back-
% ground and employment experience? "‘
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| ™ 1 A I graduated from Texas Christian University
2 in Ft. Worth in 1950 as a geologlst, geological degree; .
. ‘
3 worked for W. M. Moncrief out of Ft. Worth for eleven years;
4 apd sinc‘e about 1962 I've been a consulting geologist in
5 Midland, Texas. - ~»
6 0 Who -- who have you primarily consulted for?
‘ 7 A At the present time I"m doing consulting
8 work for Mobil out of Houston and Midland; Adoi;e 6il Com-~
° ‘pany out of Midlénd; Texas Pacific Oil Company out of Mid-
§.'§§2 , '9_ ,jland; Pogo, of course; and then several smaller individuals,
Eéf:i:; n both in Midland and out of town.
~ Q383 12 L :
- Ik g 0 Do you have any memberships in any profes-
i
Egé% ’ sional organizations? '
%%’é“ 18 A I belong to the VWest Texas Geological
15 Sociei:i} and also the AAPG.
16 Q Are you familiar with, in your experience
’ v as a consulting geologist, does 1t cover the area of New
18 Mexico under consideration in this gplalication?
: 19 A Yes.
} | 20 MR. LOPEZ: Are the*witnesks‘ qualifications
2 o acceptable?
: 2 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
2 Q (Mr. Lopez continuing.)’ Mr. Lynéh, I'd ask
- 2 you to turn to Exhibit Four, and ask you to identify i_ﬁ and
® describe what it shows. |
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= ! A Well, ZExhibit Pour is a structural inter-
2 pretation of the arca under consideration, contoured on the
3 top of the Strawn, somotimes called the Permo-Penn. Its
4 main significance, you can see the Pogo well in Section 28,
5 and the well to the south, one mile to the south, in Sec-
& tion 33.
! On this horizon the Pogo wéll is 689 foot
8 low to the well one mile to the south.
S Now, this interpretation just shows abnor;
gggg 10 mally steep westward dip. On the Devonian horizon there
g e
77777777777 %"Egg " is a recognized fault in that area, and this abnormally
h EEEE 2 steep dip, while it's due to that Devonian fault, however,
Eégg " another interpretation of this same horizon could geologicall
ggéw 1 be drawn‘ in with the fault, but in this particular case
' it's rather a moot ‘question because the main purpose is to
. 0 show that the pick -~ that the Pogo well is 689 foot low
o " to the well to the south.
o - : »18 Q Okay. I'll ask yod to turn to Exhibit
- " Nuniber Five and identify it and describe v;hat it shows.
) & 20 MR. NUTfTER: Mr. Lyhch, what is the top
¥ 2 | ’
"%-f; there on the Pogo well?
g
L& ; 2 A It's a minus ~~ minus 8789,
, » MR. NUTTER: Minus 8789.
I 24 ,
A Yes, sir.
25 , i
MR. NUTTER: And the other one is minus 8100
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A Yas, sir.
“MR. NUTTER: Okay.

Q Go ahead.

A Exhibit Five is a stratigraphic cross sec-
tion of the Morrow formation, and it'é not constructed on
a subsea basis, otherwise you could see that thé well, the
well on the righthand side, labeled Section 28, would be
much lower than the one on the lefthand side, iabeled Sec-

tion 33, because at this horizon the Pogé well, which is

“the Section 28 well, had further gotten lower and it is now

753 foot low to the well in Section 33.

| New, the storage zone on the well to the
left, colored in blue, you can sée it'g all Morrow sand,
and they perforated,  their top perfération was 13,030,
their bottom perforation was 13,260.

| Now, those little -~ that little lenticular
diagram from the well in Section 33 is a reflection of the
70-foot of sand in the upper portion of their Morrow.
The lenticular little zone on the Sectién

28 is the sand, producing sand, of the Pogo well that was

Mperforated in 13,856 to 13,870, which is a total of 14 foot,

and as you can see, the sands are not contiguous from the
two bore holes, which is a mile in distance.

0 In your opinion would one well in Section

28 and one well in Section 21 be capable of dréininq the
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™ ! entire 640-acre unit?
2 A In my opinion, I don't think one well coulad i
3 drain 640 in the Morrow formation.
4 o Q o j'fhat is your - is it your opinion that the
5 normal pool rules covering pro¥ation units in New Mexico,
6 namely the 320~acre per well allocation, morerefficigntly
7 drain the units with which you're concerned?
8 A, Yes,‘that is correct.
9 Q Is it your opinion, looking at this Exhibit
gggé 10 Five, that the 'production in Section 33 is from a different
E%Eg " produicng sand in the Morrow than the production reflected
o gg?f 121 4n section 282
z
;ggi 1_3 A They're both Morrow sand, but I do believe
xEs3 14 .
nYs they are different sands.
18 0 Is it your opinion that the granting of
. 16 this application would’be in the interest of the prevention
AN ' v of'ﬁaéte and the protection of correlative rights?
18 A, Yes, sir.
19 Q Were Exhibits Five and Six prepared by you
] 0 or under yourvsupervision?
f z A Yes, sir.
2 MR. LOPEZ: I offer Exhibits Five and Six ~-
5 ‘ z Four‘and Five.
; - 24 Mﬁ. ﬁUTTER: Pogo Exhibits Four and Five
‘ 25

will be admitted in evidence.
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2 CROSS EXAMINATION
|
31 By MR. NUTTER: ‘
; 4 0 Mr. Lynch, what is the heavy black line
5 across this Exhibit Number Five?
6 A That's just a correlative marker to hang
7 the two bore holes on; like I said, they're not -- this
8 sross section isn't made to show structure. It's made more
N ° to show --
- 10 )
QEE; ) Okay, it's just a common marker, then.
L ‘
o0& 5T 1 .
z“:’:‘:;% A That's right. It doesn't have anything to
~Ris2 12 ,
<z sk do with subsea.
38 5 |
:‘@'_3; Q Okay. Now, this ‘well in Section 28, as I
<533 ’ ‘ '
4 “o3 recall from the previous witness® exhibits as Pogo o. 2,
; 5 ,
{ where is Pogo Ho. 17
16
A There is -~ this is the original well.
- 17 -
o~ : MR. MULLOY: It was a water well.
' 18 " '
MR, NUTTER: It was a water well, for
19 :
! drilling water?
= 20| -
3 MR, MULLOY: Yes.
S :
21
- MR. WUTTER: Okay, SO the first test -- the
22
record will reflect that ‘Mr. Mulloy is answering the ques-—
23 :
‘ tions, the first test well was the No. 2?2
s 24 : :
MR. MULLOY: Yes.
25 _ L
MR. NUTTER: Do you have any additional wells\
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=™ ! anderway at the present time, Mr. Mulloy?
2 MR. MULLOY: Yes.
3 MR. NUTTER: here is that?
4 MR. MULLOY: In cection 21 to the north.
5 MR. NUTTER: I see, and that's not shown on
6| your exhibit, however, is it?
7 MR. MULLOY: No, no, it is not.
; 8 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
9 Are thexe any oﬁier questions of Mr. Lynch?
Z g‘é §§ 10 lie may be aexcused. |
E% E;é " MR. CARR: I have a question of the Examine;:.
—~ OZ2e
%’égz 12 Mr. Hutter, point of clarification, going back to the
;Egi 13 quesﬁion concerning the advertisenent, the advertisement
FEEL 14
" w3 failled to include Section 35.
. 18 T represent Getty, who has interests ;n
8| gection 35, and my understanding is that you feel the pivi~
| 7 sion didn't have jurisdiction +o consider Fthat.
18 I just would 1like to have that clarified.
3; _ 19 As the matter ig advertised, it limits’the application of
.- - i ~' 2 the Grama Ridge Morrow Pool rules to only certain sections.
224 now, if this application should be granted, it would have
2 the effect of limiting these pool rules in such a way as
= they would not apply to to interests in gsection 35.
» ,
2 Now was it your ruling that you :didn't have
® jurisdiction on that point, and if so, would you SO rule?
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o ! I don't think we have any controversy with Pogo. We just
2 want to be certain that when the order comes down, that it
P 3 doesn't limit the pool rules and in so doing limit them
4 so that Section 35 ls governed by other than --
5 MR. NUTTER: Section 35, as of now, is not
6 in the pool.
7 MR. CARR: But it is governed by those
‘f 8 rules.
® MR. NUTTER: But it is governed by the rules.
! 2225 10 The application is to limit» the application of the pool rules
: gggé " MR. CARR: Uh-~huh. Now our question, we
“ EEEE 12 just would" like to be clear. I don't believe it was the
Eégg 3 intention of Pogo to in this case attempt to limit the pool
“f,gg"’ 1 rules as they appiy to Section 35.
" v 18 . My question is, when you said that the Com-
/ 18 mission because of they had no jurisdiction there, are we
v saying that assuming that the order is not going to -- this
1® order will not affect the pool rules in 35?
i, - 15,,3 9 MR. NUTTER: 235 at present is governed by
};1_,:‘ 2 the pool rules because it's within a mile of the pool.  They
- x n have asked, or the ad would limit the application of the
‘ 2 pool rules to the pool itself, right?
» MR. CARR: That's the gquestion.
* MR. NUTTER: And not to the one-mile out-
25
side the pool.
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A 1 MR, CA'RR_: That's right, and therefore, it
2 would change the spacing in Section 35 if granted, and we

3 would like Jjust tc be able to stivulate with Pogo and have
4 it understood by the Commission that they are not seeking
5 to change that through this application.

6 ' MR. LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, I think Mr. Carr

7 is correct. Pogo's position is completely neutral as to
8 whether or not the pool rules should extend to cover Section

9 35, and consequently, if it had to be re-advertised, we'd

g‘égg 10 have no objection. Of course, our concern is that the pool
x Vo
E%ig n rules not extend to Pogo's wel} in Section 28, or other
\ gg%z 12 wells it might drill in f:his area of interest outside the
§§§§ 3 pool in the north and west.
g 3%53 14 MR. CARR: And Getty has no objection to
15 that, because we believe that Pogo's well in 28 and their
. l 16 interests in 21, are actually interests in a different
o " Morrow pool.
: 18 MR. NUTTER: You recently had a hearing for
: 19 the creation of a pool over here. Was that -~ that was a
| é 20 Bone Springs pool, was 1t not?
, 2 : MR. CARR: I don't remember if I was involveJ
: 2 in that one or not, Mr. Examiner.
3 MR. NUTTER: The application was to limit
- 24 the application of the pool rules to the pool.
. 25

Section 35 is not in the pool.
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o, 1 )
MR. CARR: That's correct.
2 MR. NUTTER: DBut it's within one mile of the
3 pool, so it would continue to be governed by the pool rules.
4 MR. CARR: Yes, My, Examiner, if you could -+
5 you see, this is going to be the subject matter of other
6 cages before you today, and we just want to be very certain
7 that we don't at this time need to put on testimony in this
8 case to prevent an order granting Pogo's application to in
9 . ;
effect make the other case moot as to our interest in Sec-
x © 10 . »
QEES‘ tion 35 and 36, and eventually Section 1.
o [« -c:
oS5 11 , \ ,
) z£28 We're not trying to be obstructive in this
. . o Z°e
L TSR 12
v :E 55 heariny, we just are concerned about the ad and what impact
£l
ig;"‘ " it might h thi
jﬁa.g g ave on is acreage.
e
2L 14
wss MR. NUTTER: Well, if we weren't -- if Pogo
15 . '
had not asked for Section 35 to be included, we would still
16 :
be limiting the application of pool rules to sectlons that
17
are in the pool. That would be 33, 34, 2, 3, 4, and 10,
~ 18 , :
and Section 35 would not be covered by the pool rules.
19 .
- MR CARR: Mr. Examiner, would they then be
R 20 . ‘
& ; still able to operate under them by virtue of the fact that
e 21
they are within one mile --
4 22
MR. NUTTER: I think the fact it wasn't in-
23 . ;
cluded in the ad is, although I said we don't have juris-
o 24
‘diction, I don't see how it affects the case, because the
25 .
application was to limit the application of the pool rules
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o ! to the pool boundary, right?
|
2 MR. LOPEZ: That is correct. l
3 MR. NUTTER: Which is Sections 33, 34, 2, 3, ‘
4 4, and 10.
5 MR. LOPEZ: Right.
6 MR. NUTTER: And that is being heard.
7 MR. LOPEZ: That is correct. T think, Mr.
8 Examiner, 1f I nay, at the time Pogo filed this application
9 the information that we had from Hobbs, because the Getty
gggg 10 well was recentl-y completed in 35, was that the pool did
Q e . .
. :g;g R not include 35,
= Rgs2 12 .
; §,§_§§ Qur position, again, is neutral as to
Eégg 13 whether 35 should be included or not, but I think Mr. Carris
gggw 1 ¢oncern is that a literal reading of the application, and
' if we are successful in gettingyapproval of the application,
1° that Section 35 would thereby be carved out of the Grama
. v Ridge Pool, which I believe he is prepared to resist in
L subsequent cases that you're to hear. |
9 MR. NUTTER: We had a previous case, ﬁthe
’ ( 29 nomenclature case, which had a paragraph (y) for extension
% :
"“ 2 of the Grama Ridge Morrow gas pool to include all of 35,
’ 2 M . ‘Car.v:. -'I;hat was in that previous case.
| _23 So, assuming that this would be approved
i by April 1, Section 35 would be in the Grama Ridge Morrow‘
25 '
Pool.
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MR. LOPLZ: Okay, I think we can stipulate
to that, Bill. I think we can stipulate the understanding
of all of us --

MR. CARR: Okay.

(There fqllowed discussion

off the record.)

MR. NUTTER: »Any further questions of Mr.

Lynch? ©Okay, Mr. Carr?

" CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q Mr. Lynch, as I understocd your testimony,
it was directed primarilyﬂto the interxests of Pogo in Sec-
tions 21 and 28, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

0 And I believe you testified that in your
opinion one well in that area would not drain 640 acres.

A In my opinion I don't think it would.

0. I believe you also testlfied that you be-

lieved'they were in a separate Morrow pool from the wells

located in the remainder ~~ or in the Grama Ridge Morrow
Pool.

A In a separate Morrov sand, yes, sir,

Q. Mf. Lynch, how familiar aré‘-— are you fami-

liar with the Getty wells drilled in Section 35 and in Sec-
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- 1 tion 2 in the -~ on the cast side of the Grama Ridge Morrow
2 Pool?
3 A. Well, their origixial -~ one of those wells
4 was drilling at the time that P;go's well was drilling and
5 élley went tight at the time of dArilling, so I'd have to say,
3 5 no, I'm not just real familiar with it, |
7 0 Okay. You do not have anything that would
: 8 indicate to you, in your opinion, whether or not they would
9 or would not-drain 640 acres, is that safe to say?
9;—3& 10 A Yes, s:Lr, just from my experience, I do not
g‘% gg "1 think they will drain 640.
~, O Z3&
| Eégz 12 Q In your opinion is it possible that a well
§§§§ 13 could drain 640 acres in the Morrow?
a‘:%és 1 A I'm sure there -- I'm sure there are, and
15 I think they would be the exception rather than thc:uie .
16 though. |
; 17 MR CARR: I have no further questions of
- % Mr. Lynch.
| 9 MR. NUTTER: Are there any cher questions
; 2? of Mr. Lynch? He may be excused.
3: ' 27 pid you have any questions of Mr. Muiloy?
5 2 f MR. CARR: Mr, Nutter, I believe I found
: z out about what I was interested in.
\ - 2 Mo, I believe at this time, though, with
% the leave of the‘f:xaminer, I would like +o call ~-
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- .
| | HR., MUTTER: - Do you have any further testi-~
2 mony, Mr. Lopez?
3 MR, LOPEZ: No, My. Examincr. i
- {
g 4 : MR, MUTTER: Mr. Carr?
5 ) MR. CARR: I'd like to call Mr. Chris Boseckep.
6 I ask that he be sworn.
7
8 {Mr. Boseccker sworn.)
: 9
ogs. ° CIRIS BOSECKER
: Q8 it
5 “’E:g n being called as a witness and having beer: duly sworn upon
x -y ’
<23
: . EE 13 12 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
= [=]
B ;Eéi 13 .
7 >35h
: . j'-:a.g
< Esd 14
L DIRECT EXAMINATION
1 BY MR. CARR:
16 Q Will you state your full name for the re-
17
cord, please?
18 A Chris Bosecker.
1 X
s 0 Mr. Boseckexr, vhere do you reside?
2 .
0 A Midland, Texas.
20 " '
0 By whom are you employed and in what posi-
22
tion?
23
‘ A Getty 0il Company, as the Lead Reservoir
o 24
Engineer for the Midland E & P Distrxict of Getty.
25
0.  Mr. Bosecker, have you previously testified
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- ! before this Commissiorn and had your credentials accepted and.
2 made a matter of record? ‘
3 A Nd, I have not.
4 Q. vWiould you briefly-summarize for the Examiner
5 your educational background and your work experience?
) 6 A My educational backqxoun’d is that I have
7 a BS in enginecring from the University of Oklahoma.
8 After obtaining that, worked three years for
9 Texaco as an Engineer; varying fieid assignments working up:
gg §§ 10 to an Area Engineer: then worked thrse years for an indepencidnt
:%2% n oil company as the Engineer and really the only professional
o Z e
- ggg; 12 on the staff for the compahy; and for _the last ten years
;égi 13 I've worked in \/arying assignments with Getty and Skelly 0il
<Esd 14
nyg Company.
1% Q Mr. Bosecker, are you familiar with the
16 arca which is the subject matter of Pogo's application in
) " Case 6498?
18 A Yes, I am.
g 19 MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications
| 5 » acceptable?
,,, z MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
T z 0 (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Bosecker, I
B » would ask that you refer to what has been marked for identi-
s
2 fication as Getty Exhibit Humber One, and explain to the
% Examiner what it is and what it shows.
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o ! A This is a 4-well cross scction made up of
2 porosity logs, thalt cut across the Grama Ridge Field, Lea :
'
3 County, New Mexico, and this particular cross scction is
41 hung on structure at a datwm of a minus 9000 feet.
5 It shows the top of the Morrow, the Morrow
6 Clastics, and the wvarious sand members included in the
7 Morrow section.
8 Also, it depicts an interpretation of the
e geology, primarily of interest to us fight now a major,
gggg 10 a major down to the basin fault, which intersects somewhere
: — :%gz " between the Llano gas storage project and the Pogo f’vell in
B §§ :i 12 Section 28.
$34% 13 A
Egég This particular fault has many hundreds of
BEE® "] feet of relief. | i
18 Q and the net effect of this fault is, as I ’
18 understand your testimony, to separate the Grama Rldge Mor-
"7 row from the Morrow sands in Section 282
18 A Yes.
19 0. Mr. Bosecker, I believe on this cross sectioq
20 is also a log of Getty's No. 35 State No. 1 Well.
2 A That is correct.
2 0. And were you invOlved 'in the drilling of
2 this well?
N 2 R Yes.
» 0. How good a well is the Getty State 352
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B 1 A Wo consider it to be a very good well, It
2 potaentialed for over 11,000,000 cubic feet of gas out of
3 the Morrow.
4 0 In your opinion how many acres‘wi/il this
5 well effectively drain in the Morrow?
6 A Well, we will be presenting testimony later
7 that we feel that this we].l! can drain a full 640-acre pro-
8 ration unit.
9 0 Can you generally suwamarize for the Examiner
EE §§ 10 what evidence you intend to put on, or what - what you
E%‘ig n base this statement upon? |
- EE?; 12 ) A ‘Well, we've drilled two wells so far. There
;g;; 13 ie geological continuity between the wells, based upoﬁ the
3
35%3 4] well logs. There is also geological continuity with respect
| 15 to the type of sand devosit. In othe: words, it is not felt
16 to be a channel devposit but more of a deltaic or a point bar
o v deposit. Pressure response has been obtained from the one
. ‘ 18 well to the other wall and just the deliverability is high
19 enough that we think that it can drain a full 640-acre
ol ; 20 spacing. Pressure build-up analysis indicates that perme-
%gg 2 ability is equally as good as what the deliverability has
¥ :1 2 been shown to be.
23 Q. Mr. Bosecker, I believe yvou heard Mr. Lynch
. 24 testify that there might be exceptional wells that would
% drai’n 640 acres in the Morrow. In vour opinion is the Getty
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Mo. 35 such an exnceptional well?
A Yas, 1L 18.
Q 1€ the application of Pogo is granted in

this case and the pool rules for the Grama Ridge Morrow

Pool are limited only to the sections advertised by the

Cormission, what effect wonld this have on Getiy?

A Getty has for the last year been very active
on the east flank of the Crama Ridge Morrow Field. We have
drilled twe wells, drilling a third well in Section 36, and
plan to drill at least one more well. We feel that to date
the information that we've learned; that these wells shéuld
be on 640~acre spacing.

o Mr. Bosggker, de vou have a recommendation
to make to the Commission as to how they should treat the '
application of Pogo in this case?

A ‘Well, the Pogo well is totally different
than the Getty wells or the Llano well, and it lies in a
deeper structural position, probably as a result of the
fault, as depicted here, and I feel that it's totaliy a
different situation and can be treated differently.

0 Would you‘be willing to recommend to the
Commission that Sections 21 and 28 be excluded from appli-
cation of the Grama Ridge Morrow Pool rules?

A Yes, I would,

0 Was Exhibit Humber Once prepared by you ox




Page 26
S, : » B}
under your direction and supervision?
2 hi Yeg, it was.
3 ME. CRRR: At this time, M. Dxaminex, I
4 would offer Getty's Exhibit Numbeyr One.
5 MR. NUTTER: Getty Exhibit One will be ad-
. 6 mitted in evidence. _ .
N : 7 MR, CARR: X have nothing further on direct.
; 8 MR, NUTTER: Are there any questions of
o S the witness?
E
o 10
P QEs3z
0§t
i oS E' 1"
ST 2= ~3 CROSS TMAMINATION
4 ~ 0853k
- e 12
’ :; 3t BY MR. HUTTER:
28 .
[ ]
:gg’; 0 Mr. Bosecker, I sce on your Exhibit Number
- Eag
< = :m 14 . a
ws3 One here a fault over on the left side, which apparently
15 .
separates the Pogo well in Section 28 from the Llano well
16 . . . . -
in Section 33, and it looks like there are several hundred
. : 17 ' .
. ’ feet of throw there on that well.
~ 18 . , ’
Do you consider that that fault separates
19 .
those two wells as far as producing zones are concerned?
< 20 " . :
: h Yes, I do, and I think some earlier testi-
¥ 21
b mony as far as pressures also substantiate there is no com-~
22 '
y " munication between -~ between the two wells.
23 r . \
0. In other words, you agree with the pressure
24 '
data that was submitted by the Pogo witness?
25 ‘ o
A Well, I have no knowledge nyself if those
|
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pressﬁres were talion accurately, but I assume that they are,
and if they were, ther2 is definitely not communication be-
tween the Pogo well and the Llano well, and I think it's
aécepted throughout the industry that there is a major dee§
fault,down to the basin fault on the west flank of the anti-
cline.

0 Okay, now we have another fault shown here
on your Exhibit-ﬂumber One, which separates the well in
Section 34 from your well in Segtion 35, Do you think that
that fault separates your producing interval from the Llano
area in Section 34 and 3?

A - I think that it does, and again, the exhibit
that was submitted with respect to pressures tends to bear
that out.

0 Well, now I notice on Pogo's Exhibit Three,
which is the tabular depiction of pressure, that your Getty
135 State 1 is shown on here, and we have a pressure of
7460 pounds. I don't see’the well in Section 2 on here,
however.

What was the pressure on it? It is on ~- is
that the Two State 1? Is it showm on there?

8 Yes. Let me go over here and get the pres-
sure. It's approximately 8400. Do you want the current
regervoir pressure taken at the same time as the one on

Section 35 or the initial one, taken on --
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~t-

Q e initial wressures, T think, are more
pertinent.
A okay,

just one moment. 8279 psig.

MR, NUTTER: My, Mallov, T notice on your
Exhibit Number Two you've converted all of the oressures to
a common datwm of a minus‘9350 with the excepéion'of the two
Getty pressures. Did you ever convert those to a common
datum there?

MR, MULLOY: Mo, sir, I don't think so be-
cause I -~ oh, the reason we -- they wefg relatively close
footagewise and we didn't have the exact gradiept to con-
vert those -- convert those pressures. So since they were
as close as they were to the gradient of th; other welis,
we Jjust didn't bother to --

MR, NUTTER: You didn't have the pressure
Okav.
MR. MULLOY: Since they were within a few
pounds of 9350, anyway; well, 100 pounds in one case and
70-something pounds in another case.

0. (Mr. Yutter continuing.) Well now, Mr.
Bosecker, Mr. Mulloy testified, and poszibly also Mr. Lynch
testified, that in théir opinion these pressure differentials
that they had between the LLano storage wells and the fogo
well, the pressurc differential was sufficient to show that .

they were completed in another reservoir. Now your pressures

X PREES L VN
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™ ! are something like two times what Pogo -- or what the Llano
2 storage pressures are.
3 Would you think that that would indicate
4 that those are in separate reservoirs from the Llano wells?
5 A Yes, I certainly think so. 1In fact, there
6 is no doubt in my mind. If they were not in a separate
» 7: reservolr, the pressures should be near egual.
i - T 8 Q. Well, if you're in separate reservoirs, then,
. 91 do you think the Commission has made a mistake in including
| QE§§ 10 Section 2 and now in the nomehclature.case today, Section
E%gg n 35, with‘in the horizontal limits of the Grama Ridge Morrow
B ggg:; 12 gas pool? If they're in separaté reservoirs?
;géi 13 A There are several faults, down to the basin
3533 14 faults, in this area in which they have been effective seals
| 15 as far as reservoir limits, and I think that there is a
¢ 16 .fault between the two subject acreas, but whef:he;:x' they can
v be included in one field or not, I don't know that it makes
‘\ 8} a whole lot of difference. - (‘ - , o
19 I think the rese:cvbir characteristics of
} k{ 2 the storage area which was drilled and completed and depleted |
%i 2 by Shell, and the reservgir characteristics that we have now,
" | 2 are basically the same. Tﬁere is a fault that separates
=3 and is a seal between the two areas.
K Q Well, now if you're in a separate reservoir,
» why do you -- I presume you do -- why would you have objecﬁiof
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- ! to Llano wanting to change the spacing in the Grama 'Ridge
2 Morrow Pool?
3 A We are not in a separate pool at this tim&;.
4 We're -- |
4 Q You're not ip a separate pool but you are-
& in a separate reservoir, is that correct? And if the Com-~
! migsion should establish a pooi for ybur wells and you
8 could substantiate 640-acre spacing, that would take care
9 of you, wouldn't it?
gggs 10 And Llanoc could reduce éhe spacing in their portion
:%gé n of the Grama Ridge Morrow Pool to yhat‘ever they chose to
T 2333 12
; 5555 space their wells.
Eégg o MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, we're really getting
; aggg_ 1 into the subject matter, it seems to me, of Case 6496 and
| ) ° I think we plan to fully bring vthat matter. up with Llano,
| 18 and I'm not saying that the question wasn't relevant., I'm
7 just ~- /////.
18 Q Well, what I'm concérnéd with, we've got
5 " this application here to limit the application of --
20
».z: | MR. CARR: That's right.
- 2 | MR. NUTTER: -- the pool rules to the pool
2 that's productive. Ngw you have elicited from your wit-
/'; 2 ‘ness thexﬁ:e testimony that Getty would not have objection to
# 21 and 28 being devel;ope'd'o!h 320—;;acre spacing.
% MR. CARR: That's correct.
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MK. NUTTER: But I prasume that you would
have objection to Sections 35, 36, and 1 being developed on
320-acre spacing, because they are included in the applica-
tion of Pogo, right? )

MR. CARR: Yes, that's correct. We would
also object to -- well, yes, that's correct.

MR. NUTTER: So you're opposed to a portion
of Pogo's application but not to all of it.

’ MR. CARR: That is correct. We're not
quarreling with Pogo in any ﬁay as to their testimony that
they may need to develop Section 28 and Section .2l on 320-
acre spacing.

MR NUTTER: Are you quarreling Qith Llano
in Case Number 64972

MR. CARR: Yes, we are.

MR. NUTTER: With respect to what sections?

MR. CARR: With respect to -- now, Mr.
Nutter, are you talking about the unorthodox lbcation or
the rgscission of the pool rules? The case you cited --

MR, NUTTER: 6496, I. beg your pardon.

MR. CARR: Yes, we are. We're quarreilng
with them as to the rescinding the pool rules as they apply

to Sections 34 and 3.

that there's a fault there and that your wells in 35 and 2
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- 1 are completed in anothexr reservoir.
2 MR. CARR: Yes, sir,/they're completed in
3 another reservoir biit the characteri,sticg of the two re-
4 servoirs are so similar as to merit placing them under the

5 same pool rules, and I think our testimony will show that.
6 MR. NUTTER: I see. Okay. Are there any

7 questions of Mr. Bosecker now at this time?

8 MR. LOPEZ: Well --
9 MR. CARR: Oh, yes, there is one other
e§§§ 10| guestion I'd like to ask.
Eggg n Mr. Boseckér, your recommendation to tpe -
\ g% gz 12 or yqu stated to the Commission that you would recommend
§§3§ 13 that Seqtions -- that the Grama Ridge Morrow Gas Pool rules
3555 14 do not Apply to Sactions 21 and 28, Would you have any ob-
15 jection to also including in that recommendation Sections
| 27, 29, and 327
17 A I think basically all of those sections lie
h 18 on the downthrown side of this fault, similar to the Pogo
o 19 Producing No. 2 in Section 28. - |
& 2 MR. CARR: So you'd have no objection to
:;a: 21 also including those in the recommendation?
L - 22_ A That is correct.
» 2 MR. CARR: Now I have nothing further.
M 2 MR. NUTTER: You don't have a plat showing
25

he location of th

W

fault in this pool?
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-
A No, I do not.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions
of the witness? He may be excused.
Did you have anything further, Mr. Carr?
MR. CARR: Nothing further, Mr. Nutter.
- MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they
wish to offer in Case Number 64987
We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BGYD, a Court Reportef, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the fqregoing and attached Transcript of
Heariﬁg before the 01l Conser;ation Division was reported
by me; that sald transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

" Sally V. Boyd, C.S.R.

'do horeby Corti T 31
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA POST OFFICE BOX 2008

GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING -
NICK FRANKUN SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501 )
. (505} 827-2434
SECRETARY - May 2, 1979
f . ]
Re: CASE NO. 6498

Mr. Owen Lopez A ORDER NO. R=-5997
: Montgomery, Andrews, :
! & llannahs :
* Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post: - Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, lew Mexico 87501
, ___Pogo Producing Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
! . Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/£d I
:Copy of order also sent to:

SN Hobbs 0OCC X

N ; Artesia OCC___ X
Tl Aztec OCC
i )

- Other William F, Carr
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b
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING .
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6498
Order No. R-5997

APPLICATION OF POGO PRODUCING
COMPANY TO LIMIT APPLICATION OF
POOL RULES, LEA~COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

fhis cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 14,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.
Nutter.

. NOW, on this 2nd day of May, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, thé .record,
and the recommendationg of the Examinec, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS: -

{1) That due public notice having been given as reguired
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-5995, entered in Case No. 6496,

~ the -Division rescinded the Special Rules and .Requlations

for the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
as promulgated by Division Order No. R-3006, dated December 3,
1965,

(3) That due to such rescission, Case No, 6498 is moot
and should be dismissed.

IT XS THEREFORE ORDERED: |

(1) That Case No. 6498 is hereby dismissed.

{ (2) That jurisdiction of .this causa ig retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.




..2..
Case No. 6498
Ordexr No. R-5997

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. ,

/STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CONSERV&EI N DIVISION.

///JoE D. u;:,/
(;/ Director

SEAL

vodr/
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Dacket No, 10-79

Dockets Nos, 11-79 and 12-79 are tentatively ‘set for hearing on March 4 and 28, 1979, Applicafions for -
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advence of hearing date. i

DOCKET: _ COM{ISSION HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY -~ MARCH 7, 1979 .

OIl. CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. -~ ROOM 205
_ STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6489: Application of J. V. Fritts and ¥m. B. Barnhill for review of Order No. R-4831, Eddy Couunty, New

Mexico. Applicants,. in the above-styled cause, seek tka.revjew and interpretation of Order No.
R-4831 to permit them the opportunity to join in the drilling of the Federal "B" Well No. 1 located
‘ in Unit P of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Atoka-Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County,
: - New Mexico, and to determine the applicability of the 200% risk factor.

CASE 6398: (DE NOVO)

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County; New
: : Mexieco. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location for the
5 Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations of its State Com Well No. 1, to be located 660 feet from the
South and West lines of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 26 East, Catclaw Draw Field, Eddy

County, Rew Mexico, 'all of said Sectioa 18 to be d001catcd to the well in tie Morrou format1on.

Upon application of Texas 011 & Gas Cotporatlon this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 1220,

AKX KAKARRAKAAKRKRAIRAKARRRRKAIZXAAKKIRAERAXKAXARAKRAARKK KRR A RRARRRKEIRARARRKAXRAKLAARARARRAKA LA RAKAR KA XA TR KA ALK

Docket No. 11-79
- DOCKET: EXAMINER MEARING - WEDNESDAY - MARCH 14, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

e e o AP A AT AN 2N A

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for April, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools

in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico,

: (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for April, 1979, from four prorated pools in
. San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico,

;~n CASE 6490: Applicatibn of L. C. Harris for a unit agreement, Chaves and Eddy Counties, New Mexico. Applicant,

in th2 above-styled cause, seeks approval for his Walaut Draw Unit Area comprising 9,797 acres, more

or less, of ¥ederal, state and fce lznds im Townships 15 and 16 South, Ranges 23 and 24 East, Chaves
and Eddy Counties, New Mexico,

CASE 649L: Application of C & E Opevators, Inc., for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration
. ’ unit, San Juan County, New {erlco. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an 80-acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprising the Ef2 SW/4 of Section 10, Township 30 North, Range 11
West, Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be located
) 1700 feet from the South line and 1760 feet from the West line of said Section 10.

CASE_6477: (Continued frow February 28, 1979, Exawminer Hearing)

Application of Sun 0il Company for a watetflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico. Appli(aht, in the
above-styled ‘tause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its East Millman Pool Unit
Area by the injection of water into the Queen and Grayburg formations through eleven wells located

in Sections 12 and 13 of Township 19 South, Range 28 East, East Millman Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 649

.

Application of Yates:Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pbolinﬁ. Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation
underlying the NEf4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East} Eddy County, New Mexico, to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Al,o to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the ¢ost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges {or supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli~
cant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 6072: (Reopened and Réadvertised)
In the matter of Case 6072 being recpened pursuant to the provisions of Order No., R-5643 which
order created the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Poel, Fddy County, New Mexico, with provisions for 80-
acve spacing., All fnterested partics may appear and show cause why the Travis-Upper Peunsylvanian
Pool should not be developed ‘on 40-acre spacing untts,

CASE _6493: Application of Merrion & Bayless for gas well commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the surface commingling, prior to measurement, of
Pictured Cliffs production from the Hi Roll Wells Nos, 1 and 2 located in Units 0 and K of Section
35, Township 27 Norch, Range 13 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 6494: Application of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedication,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox
location of his Mcsa Macho Well No. } located in Unit O of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 27
East, Morrow forwation, Eddy County, New Mexico, the Ef2 of said Scction 24 to be simultaneously
dedicated to the aforesaid well and to applicant's Macho Norte Well No. 1 located in Unit G of
Section 24,

CASE 6495: Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend
the boundaries of the Potash-0il Areca by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 23 aund 24, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 29 East, Sections 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 23, 24, and "29, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 30 East, and Sections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East,
all in Eddy County; New Mexicov ) )

CASE 6496: Application of Llano, Inc. for rescission of pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks the rescission of Order No, R-3006, which promulgated 640-acre spacing for
the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes that said pool be
developed and operated under 320-acre spacing and well location requirements.,

CASE 6497: Application of Llano, Inc. for an unorthodox/gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of:a well to be located 1650
feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 21 South, Range 34
East, Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, the Ef2 of said Section 34 to be dedicated
to the well. .
q;"CASE 6498: Application of Pogo Producing Company to limit application of pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
TrmeEee Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to limit the application of the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas
Pool Rules to the horizontal limits of said pool, being all of Seétions 2, 3, 4, and 10, Township
22 South, Range 34 East and Sections 33 and 34, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New
Mexico. )

CASE 6499: ‘In the matter of the hearing calléd hy the 0il Conservation Division or its own motion for an crder
creating and extending horizontal limits and contracting vertical limits oi certain pools in Chaves,
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:
(a) CRFATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified ‘as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Antelope Sink-Morrow Gas Poeld The discovery well is Maddox Energy Corpora-
tion State 32 Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, NMUM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EASI, NMPH
Section 32: Ef2

(b) = CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, Ney Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Baldridge Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is W, A, Moncrief, Jr.,
Baldridge Canyon Com Well No, 1 located in Unit G of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 24 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise: '

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NWMEM
. Section 13: E/f2

.

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production
and designated as the Burton Flat-Delavare Pool, The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corporation
Stonewall EP State Well No., 3 Jocated in Unit N of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 28 East,
NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SW/4
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(d) CREATE a new puol in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres production
and designated as the Fast Crossroads-San Andres Paold, The discovery well is MGF 011 Corporation
Santa Fe Railuay Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 13, 1ownship 10 South, Range 36 Fast, NMPM.
Saild pool kould comprise:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NMPM
*  Scction 13: NE/f4

(e) CRFATE a new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production

§ and designated as the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool, The discoverdy well is Delta Drilling
Company South Culebra Bluff Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Seétion 23, Township 23 South,
Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise'

TOWNSHIP 23 SQUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM -
Section l4: Ef2
Section 23: All
Section 26: "All

(f) CRFATE a new pool in Eddy County, Reii Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Dublin Rancli~Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is J. C. Barnes 0il Company
Big Chief Com Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTN, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: All
Section 27: N/2

i s ot v e A

(g) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as d gas pool for Merrow production
and designated as the Gardner Draw-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Phoenix Resources Company
i Gardner Draw Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 21 East,
NMPM., Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 21 FAST, NMPM
Section 17: W/2
B . ‘ Section 19: N/2
i _ ) Section 20: N{/2

¢ (h) ' CREATE 2 new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Pennsylvanian
production and designated as.the Jubilee-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. The discovery well is Tom L.
Ingram Jubilee Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 28, Township 10 South, Range 29 East, NMPM,
Said peol would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Section 237 W/Z
. (1) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Mississippian produc-~
h tion and designated as the King-Mississippian Gas Pool. The discovery well is Cabot Corporation
J. L. Reed Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

<N -
TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMEM
Section 35: NE/4
- . (j) CREATE a new pool ia Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
N, and designated as the Lone Wolf-Atoka Gas Pool, The discovery well is Depco, Inc. Sundance A Fed-
’ eral Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 25, Township 12 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool
% would comprise:
k> TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: §/2
-

() CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawn production
and designated as the Lost Lake-Strawn Gas Pool. The discovery well is Texas 0il & Gas Corporation
O'Brien Well No. 1 located In Unit I of Section 11, Township 9 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Saild

¢ . pool would comprise:

A paey

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: §/2
Section 11: All
Section 14: N/2

R
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(1) CREATE a ncew pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classificd as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the West Mescalero-Morrow Gas I'ool. The discovery well is Natomas North America,
Inc. New Mexico State Hell No, 1 located in Unit M of Section 19, Township 10 South, Range 32 Yast,
NMPM,. Said pool would comprise: )

TOWNSHIE 10 SQUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, MMM
Section 19: W/2 L

{m) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classificd as a gas pool for Permo-Penn production

" and designated as the Penasco Draw Permo-Penn Gas Pool, The discovery well is Yates Petroleum
Corporation La Cama Com Well No, 1 located in Unit F of Scction 20, Township 18 South, Rauge 25 East,
NMPM. Said pool wouid comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 FAST, NMPM
Section 18: §/2
Section 19: All
Section 20: All
Section 21: W/2
Section 30: All
Section 31: All

(n) CREATE a new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production

. and designated as the Siegrest Draw-Morvow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corpora-
tion Siegrest JS Statc Com Well No. l located in Unit C of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 24
East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

_ TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 30:  N/2,

(0) CREATE a new pool ‘in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the North Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Amoco Production
Company State ER Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 29 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2

e

(p) EXTEND the Angell Raqch-Morrow Gas Pool in Edd§ County, New Mexico, to include therein:

.o TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EFAST, NMPM
i Section 35: E/f2

; {q) EXTEND the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
B Section 17: §/2

(r) EXTEND the Cato-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

, : : TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, KMPM
P ; Section 5: KW/4 SW/4

; (s) EXTEND the Cedar Lake-Morrew Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

i FOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: W/2

Section 26: E/2

Section 361 NW/&

TRl

Z : ) (t) EXTEND the East Chisum-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
v Section 9: Ef2 NE/4
: Section 10: W/2 NW/4

5y o / .

“(u) ;EXTEND'the South Corbin-ﬂoifcamp.Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

0 TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section 20: SW/4
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(v) EXTEND the Douhle L Queon As ociated Pooy in Chaves County, New Mexico, to includ therein
) TOHNSMIP 14 SOUT" RANCE 29 EAST NHPM
s\ecuon 243 WA 7
Section 36, NLyg NW74, S/2 NW/4 and gy,
() EXTEND iy D tnkyypy Pooy

Relugg therein:
Eddy, Co
T HNSHIP 19 Sour,
Section 12
(cc)

(hh)

(11)
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(j3) EXTEND the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein: .

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM &
Section 36: NE/4-

REKRRAAX kti*i****;&**t***** IRARRKIRKKRRRRKRRKRAKRRARRRARKARRRKRARKRRRKARRRARRARKRRRARAARRARRKRAARARARARKRRAARRA AR KK

Docket No, 12-79

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY ~ MARCH 15, 1979.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6222: (Rehearing) (Continued from March 2, 1979, Commission Heariung)

Application of Paul Hamilton for salt water disposal well shut-~im, Lea County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Paul Hamilton there will be a rehearing of Case No. 6222, Order No. R-5753.
This case involves the application of Paul Hamilton for an order shutting down salt water disposal
operations in the Texaco Inc., New Mexico State "BO" SWD Well No. 3, located in Unit D of Section
24, Township 11 South, Range 3Z East, Moore-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Pursuant to
Coumission Order No., R-5753-A, evidence at said rehearing shall be limited to evidence relating to
data regarding water quality and water level obtained from an observation well completed next to
the aforesaid SWD Well No. 3, and to other new evidence unavailable at the time of the original
hearing of this case on May 31, 1978. -
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FOY BOYD ASSOCIATES, INC.

SUITE 290 ONE MARIENFELD PLACE
B PHONE (916) 684-7877
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

February 15, 1979

el o
Mr. Joec D. Ramey ( eA-%
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088 '

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

9Y

e e : Re: Hearing before NMOCC to establish

G

ment to North is producing from
different horizon and should be
developed under Statewide Rules

Dear Sir:

it is respectfully requested that a hearing be set to consider Pogo
Producing Company's request that the application of the special rules
for the existing Grama-Ridge Morrow Field be limited to only that
acreage Originally assigned to wells in the following sections:

Section 2 T-22-S, R-34-E

! Section 3 T-22-§, R-34-F
Section 4. T-22-S, R-34-E

Section 10 T-22-5, R-34-E

v Section 33  T-21-S, R-34-E

T-21-S, R-34-E

uw/o : ection 34

Pogo Producing Company desires that all their acreage outside the
designated area be excluded from the special Grama-Ridge Pool Rules
in order that it be developed on 320 acres under Statewide Rules.

Pogo will also show that their existing well, located in Section 28,
and their proposed well in Section 21 are in a different geological
horizon.

Approval of the abaove request will allow Pogo Producing Company to
fully develop their acreage, prevent waste, conserve the natural re-
sources and protect correlative rights. DNotice of this request has
been furnished to offset operators as indicated on the attachment.

It is again réauested that this be scheduled for hearing and placed
on the docket for March 7, 1979.

Yours very truly,

John W. Mulloy
Agent for Pogo Producing Company

JWM:bb
Attachment

limits for the existing Grama-Ridge
Field and show that recent develop-
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RO SUITE 290 ONE MARIENFELD PLACE
A PHONE (915) 684-7877
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

February 15, 1979

Mr. Joe D. Ramey '
New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Hearing before NMOCC to establish
limits for the existing Grama-Ridge
Field and show that recent develop-
ment to North is producing from a
different horizon and should be
developed under Statewide Rules

Dear: Sir: -

'it”isﬂrespectfully requestéd thét;a-hééfiﬁg"bé set to consider Pogo

Producing Company's request that the application of the special rules
for the existing Grama-Ridge Morrow Field be limited to only that
acreage originally assigned to wells in the following sections:

Section 2  T-22-S, R-34-E
Section 3 T-22-S, R-34-E
Section .4 T-22-5, R-34-E
Section 10 T-22-S, R-34-E
Section 33 T-21-S, R-34-E
Section 34 T-21-S, R-34-E

Pogo Producing Company desires that all their acreage outsid€ the
designated area be excluded from the special Grama-Ridge Pool Rules
in order that it be developed on 320 acres under Statewide Rules.

Pogo will also show that their existing well, located in Section 28,
and their proposed well in Section 21 are in a different geological

.. horizon.

Approval of the above request will allow Pogo Producing Company to
fully develop “their acreage, prevent waste, conserve the natural re-
sources and protect correlative rights. Notice of this request has
been furnished to offset operators as indicated on the attachment.

It is again requested that this be scheduled for hearing and plated
on the docket for March 7, 1979,

Yours very truly,

John W. Hulloy

Agent for Pogo Producing Company
JWM:bb
Attachment




OFFSET OPERATORS

Pogo Producing Company - State L-921 Lease

Lea County, New Mexico

Wisen 0il Company
P. 0. Box 192
Sistersville, West Virginia 26175

Sheil 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1509
Midland, Texas =~ 79702

Hiram W. Keith § Dalton Haines
709 East Austin
Kermit, Texas 79745

Thomas B, Catron, III

John S. Catron

P. O. Box 788

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

‘Texas 0il § Gas Corporation
900 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

« Sdbine Production Company
1200 Mercantile Bank Building

Dallas, Texas 75201

Getty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1404 _
Houston, Texas 77001

Wilson Oil Company & Frances T, Bolton, Deceased
DBA Wyoming 0il Company

P. 0. Box 1297

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 2819
Dallas, Texas 75202

Llano, Inc.
P. 0. Drawer 1320
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240




ROUGH ' STATE OF Npyw MEXICO = '
: ENERGY Anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ - OIL CONSERvVATION DIVISION

IATTER o THE HEARING
L CONSERrvarTON
RPOSE oF

CASE No. 6498
-
Order No. K-s ?47
2777

!
I
' |
"|APPLICATION o POGO PRODYCTYNC . : |

!t COMPANY TO LIMIT APPLICATION -
/ *-Q"V ;(/E (e
L

ifOF POOL, RULES, LEa COUNTY,
| NEW MEXICO.;_W I

§ ’ o ORDER OF Tyg DIVISION
§ éBY THEﬂDIVISIONg .
* ;{ This cayse came on for hearing 'at % a.m. on March 14, 1979 ;
[f‘19\' at Santa re, New Mexico, before:Examiner Daniel g, Nutter
; !{ NOW, on thig - day of Z(_A , 19 79 , the ;
; !l Division Director, having considered the testimony, the Tecorq, !
§ : i‘]and the Tecommendationg of the Examiner, ang being fully adviseqd l
| Ll in the Premises, | ’/ {
!’ m: | - { ,
F (1) That due public notice having peen given as requireg ! ;
;i‘{by law, the Division has Jurisdicticn of this cayse and the /I
_ ifsubject‘matter thereof,

(2) That by Order No. R- a’fié’ + entered jip
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(3) That due to such rescission, Case No. 6498 is oot
and should be dismissed. ;

iT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Case No. 6493 is hereby dismissed.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the E
- entry of such further orders as the Division may deem %
.necessary.. %
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mé;iéq, 6nﬂfﬁe”ééy'éha year hereinabov;




